Eoin O'Connor

From: INFO <Information@tii.ie>

Sent: Monday 24 May 2021 11:44

To: Oxigen Waste Transfer

Subject: RE: Stakeholder Consultation for Development Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

A chara,

Thank you for your email of 20 May 2021 regarding the above EIAR Scoping exercise. The position in relation to your
enquiry is as follows.

TIl will endeavour to consider and respond to planning applications referred to it given its status and duties as a statutory
consultee under the Planning Acts. The approach to be adopted by TIl in making such submissions or comments will seek
to uphold official policy and guidelines as outlined in the Section 28 Ministerial Guidelines ‘Spatial Planning and National
Roads Guidelines for Planning Authorities’ (DoECLG, 2012). Regard should also be had to other relevant guidance available
at www.Tll.ie.

The issuing of this correspondence is provided as best practice guidance only and does not prejudice TII’s statutory right
to make any observations, requests for further information, objections or appeals following the examination of any valid
planning application referred.

With respect to EIAR scoping issues, the recommendations indicated below provide only general guidance for the
preparation of an EIAR, which may affect the national road network.

The developer/scheme promoter should have regard, inter alia, to the following:

e Tl notes that the subject site accesses the local/regional road network prior to access to the M6 national road at
junction 3. Consultations should be had with the relevant Local Authority/National Roads Design Office with
regard to locations of existing and future national road schemes.

e TIl would be specifically concerned as to potential significant impacts the development would have on the
national road network (and junctions with national roads) in the proximity of the proposed development; M6 and
M6 Junction 3.

e The developer should assess visual impacts from existing national roads.

e The developer should have regard to any Environmental Impact Statement and all conditions and/or
modifications imposed by An Bord Pleandla regarding road schemes in the area. The developer should in
particular have regard to any potential cumulative impacts.

e The developer, in preparing EIAR, should have regard to TIlI Publications (formerly DMRB and the Manual of
Contract Documents for Road Works).

e The developer, in preparing EIAR, should have regard to TII's Environmental Assessment and Construction
Guidelines, including the Guidelines for the Treatment of Air Quality During the Planning and Construction of
National Road Schemes (National Roads Authority, 2006).

e The EIAR/EIS should consider the Environmental Noise Regulations 2006 (SI 140 of 2006) and, in particular, how
the development will affect future action plans by the relevant competent authority. The developer may need to
consider the incorporation of noise barriers to reduce noise impacts (see Guidelines for the Treatment of Noise
and Vibration in National Road Schemes (1st Rev., National Roads Authority, 2004)).
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e |t would be important that, where appropriate, subject to meeting the appropriate thresholds and criteria and
having regard to best practice, a Traffic and Transport Assessment (TTA) be carried out in accordance with
relevant guidelines, noting traffic volumes attending the site and traffic routes to/from the site with reference to
impacts on the national road network and junctions of lower category roads with national roads. In relation to
national roads, TIlI's TTA Guidelines (2014) should be referred to in relation to proposed development with
potential impacts on the national road network. The scheme promoter is also advised to have regard to Section
2.2 of the NRA/TII TTA Guidelines which addresses requirements for sub-threshold TTA. Any improvements
required to facilitate development should be identified. It will be the responsibility of the developer to pay for
the costs of any improvements to national roads to facilitate the private development proposed as Tll will not be
responsible for such costs.

e The designers are asked to consult TIl Publications to determine whether a Road Safety Audit is required.

¢ Inthe interests of maintaining the safety and standard of the national road network, the EIAR should identify the
methods/techniques proposed for any works traversing/in proximity to the national road network.

e In relation to haul route identification, the applicant/developer should clearly identify haul routes proposed and
assess the network to be traversed. Where abnormal loads are proposed, separate structure approvals/permits
and other licences may be required in connection with the proposed haul route and all structures on the haul
route should be checked by the applicant/developer to confirm their capacity to accommodate any abnormal
load.

Notwithstanding any of the above, the developer should be aware that this list is non-exhaustive, thus site and
development specific issues should be addressed in accordance with best practice.

| trust that the above comments are of use in your EIAR preparation.
Yours sincerely,
Alban Mills

Senior Regulatory & Administration Executive
Ref No. T1121-113373
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From: Oxigen Waste Transfer <oxigenderryarkin@ftco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 20 May 2021 12:35

To: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Subject: Stakeholder Consultation for Development Application

Dear Sir/Madam,

Oxigen Environmental intends to apply to Offaly County Council for permission to develop a Materials Recovery Facility
(MRF) at a site in Derryarkin, Croghan, Co. Offaly. Oxigen Environmental has appointed Fehily Timoney and Company to
prepare an Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) for the proposed development. Please see attached Letter
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